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TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Therese Harris, Director, Infrastructure Division 

DATE: April 4,2023 

RE: Project No. 38578 - Energy Efficiency Implementation Project - Request for Comments 

Many thanks to all of you that were able to attend or listen to the Energy Efficiency Implementation 
Project (EEIP) meeting held Tuesday, March 28,2023. Presentations were sent to the EEIP listserv last 
week and are filed in this project. 

A summary ofthe Energy Efficiency Stakeholder Working Groups, which were formed to gather ideas 
to improve the utilities 'energy efficiency programs, was presented in the afternoon session. Comments 
on the issues identified by the groups should be filed in Project No. 38578 no later than April 20,2023. 

Each year Commission staff solicits updates to the Texas Technical Reference Manual (TRM) for the 
next program year. Suggestions for updates to the TRM are due by May 1, 2023. Please email your 
suggestions to:therese.harris@puc.texas.gov, lark. lee@tetratech. com, and tina.yoder@tetratech.com . 
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